Athi Water Works Development Agency
Athi Water Plaza. Muthaiga North Road. Off Kiambu Road
P.O Box 45283 00100 Nairobi

v Tel: (+254) 20 -2724292/3. Mobile: (254) 715-688272

ATHI WATER E-mail info@awwda go.ke
 WERKS www.awwda.go.ke

When replying please quote: AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/W-2A/2023 PE-so
23rd August, 2024

To All Bidders

NAIROBI WATER AND SANITATION PROJECT

CONSTRUCTION WORKS FOR WESTERN NAIROBI WATER TRANSMISSION
SYSTEM AND SEWERAGE NETWORKS; IPC NO. AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/W-
2A/2023

RE: RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS NO.1 ON THE ISSUED
PREQUALIFICATION DOCUMENT

Reference is made to the ongoing procurement of works for the Construction
Works for Western Nairobi Water Transmission System and Sewerage Networks.
IPC NO. AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/W-2A/2023.

Pursuant to Section I - Instruction to Applicants (ITA), Clause 7.1, please find
attached responses to clarifications as sought on the prequalification document.

All bidders are further notified that the prequalification document submission
deadline has been extended from 4th September 2024 to 18th September 2024
at 12:00pm East African Time.

o

—X

ENG. BONNIE NYANDWARO,
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.

Encl.

Chairperson: Mr. Charles Kamau Karondo | Directors: PS, National Treasury | PS. State Department for Water and Sanitation
Eng. James Kamau Wainaina | Felister Wangari Mwangi | Dr. Boaz Kiprop Cheluget | Simon Erick Mukhwana
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ATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (AWWDA)

Project Name: NATIROBI WATER AND SANITATION PROJECT

Credit No.1135

CONTRACT NAME - CONSTRUCTION WORKS FOR WESTERN NAIROBI WATER TRANSMISSION SYSTEM AND SEWERAGE

NETWORKS
IFB No: AWWDA/AFD/NWSP/W-2A/2023

RESPONSES TO CLARIFICATIONS

NO. | TENDER DOC. | DESCRIPTION BID CLARIFICATION REQUESTED RESPONSE

L. Prequalification | Section III - | We would like to confirm whether it is | Form EXP - 4.1 — The Applicant must
Document — | Evaluation and | acceptable to submit general experience | provide general experience for the
Part 1: Pre- | Pre-qualification | documents from earlier years, beyond the | last 5 years from 1st January 2019.
qualification Criteria — Form | specified experience under construction .
Procedures EXP 4.1 General | contracts in the role of prime contractor, Therefore, Only experiences

Construction
Experience.
1-17

Pe.

joint venture (JV) member, subcontractor, or
management contractor, for the last five (5)
years starting from 1st January 2019.
Specifically, can we include relevant general
experience from before 2019 to demonstrate
our capability?

completed from 1st January 2019 till
application submission deadline
will be considered.

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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NO. | TENDER DOC. | DESCRIPTION BID CLARIFICATION REQUESTED RESPONSE
2. | Prequalification | Section III - | Additionally, we seek clarification on the | Form EXP - 4.2(a) outlines that the
Document — | Evaluation and | submission of specific experience | applicant must a minimum of 2no.
Part 1: Pre- | Pre-qualification | documents for the period before 1st January | similar contracts that have been
qualification Criteria — Form | 2017. The tender documents specify that | satisfactory or substantially
Procedures EXP 4.2 (a)|bidders should have satisfactorily and | completed between 1st January 2017
Specific substantially completed a minimum number | till submission deadline.
Construction & | of similar contracts between 1st January .
Contract 2017 and the application submission The-ref oue,, onYy substc:inttally e
Management deadline. Can we include specific experience ?;::Zf aci:trgpo:t(;zg}" letzvi de(:;trac;ss
Eff?;nence. Pg | from earlier years to meet this requirement? outlined in Form Exp — 4.2 (aj) from
1st January 2017 will be considered.
3- Prequalification | Section III - | Furthermore, we would like to inquire if In line with Form EXP - 4.2 (b),
Document — | Evaluation and | trenchless technology projects completed Trenchless crossing works done in
Part 1: Pre- | Pre-qualification | outside East Africa can be considered valid | any African country will be
qualification Criteria — Form | under the criteria specified for experience considered for this criteria.
Procedures EXP 4.2 (b) | in trenchless crossing. Our understanding
Experience — | is that the requirement includes two (2)
Requirement No. | contracts involving trenchless crossing
4 - Experience | works with a minimum internal diameter of
in  Trenchless | 600 mm and above, and a minimum length
Crossing. Pg 1- | of 50 in and above, using methods such as
20 pipe jacking, micro tunneling (using a
boring machine), pipe ramming, or
horizontal auger boring in an African

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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NO. | TENDER DOC. | DESCRIPTION BID CLARIFICATION REQUESTED RESPONSE

country. We request confirmation on
whether projects completed outside East
Africa, but within Africa, and in compliance
with these specifications, will be considered
eligible.

4. | Prequalification | Section III - | Criteria 4.2 (b) - Sub-Items 1 to 3 The list of acceptable Eastern
Document — | Evaluation and 2 African countries is extended to
Part 1: Pre- | Pre-qualification The A pRucanat shal:l demonstrate, f(.)r. tach Mozambique, Zambia, Malawi,

. : i sub-item, that it has 3 minimum : . . s
qualification Criteria — Form ; ; : : Zimbabwe, Somalia for this criteria/
construction  experiences in  African
Procedures EXP 4.2 (b . . Sub-Items.
= : ' | countries, with at least one of those
o i experiences carried out within a limited
Requirement

No.1-3 Pg 1-18
to 1-19

number of Eastern African countries
(namely Kenya, Uganda, Tanzania, Rwanda,
Burundi, Sudan, South Sudan and
Ethiopia). We do believe that some other
Eastern African countries, such as
Mozambique and Zambia, offer similar
conditions that the ones targeted in the
proposed Eastern African countries, in
particular.

1. The use of different pipe material
(steel and ductile iron)

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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. WORKS
NO. | TENDER DOC. | DESCRIPTION BID CLARIFICATION REQUESTED RESPONSE
2. The logistical challenges associated to
a construction project
3. The size & density of urban centers
As such, we would like you to consider to
extend the list of acceptable Eastern African
countries.
5. | Pre- Section III - | Criteria 4.2 (b) — Sub-Item 4 Refer to clarification no. 3
%%ilﬁagf n B g;zaluaﬁ taind The Applicant shall demonstrate that it has
Part f_ Pre- | C iq“.l _C; O | 5 minimum construction experiences in
lifi .ti e E}r;Pena 4.0 On,;l African countries. However, no experience is
g?oce d(i:? eon E o ( _] requested in Eastern African countries. Do
res xperience you confirm that our understanding is
Requirement A
No.4 Pg 1-20 )
6. | Prequalification | Section III - | Criteria 4.2 (a) Criteria 4.2 (a) is changed by adding
[P);thumle?lt Pr t g:a_lua:ﬁél an The Applicant shall demonstrate that it has the following:
alific .ti < C ?tql‘.l _C; °R |5 similar contracts that have been | “All of the Contracts must have been
glrl . dar on EQPena 4.9 or(m satisfactorily and substantially completed as | carried out within an African
ocedures Specifi : a) a prime contractor, joint venture member, | Country”.
Cpe tr(L:l ti & management contractor or subcontractor
Cgif_racf AR between 1st January 2017 and application

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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Management submission deadline, each of minimum
Experience. Pg | value of 1,700,000,000.00 Kshs.
1-17
Surprisingly, and contrary to the criteria 4.2
(b), those experiences are not limited to
African countries and none of those shall
have been carried out in Eastern African
countries. Do you confirm that our
understanding is correct?
7. Prequalification | Section III - | Criteria 5.3 Criteria 5.3 is changed by adding
?:Ictumie -nt Pr j g:aflua:l(i);l ;nd The Applicant shall demonstrate that it has the following:

e . ¢ e-quaillication | 5 inimum construction experiences in | “All of the Contracts must have been
qualiica i o Critepia = Form developing & emerging countries carried out within an African
Procedures EXP - ESHS - = = ) Countri’

Criteria 5.3 - | Surprisingly, and contrary to the criteria 4.2 By
Similar (b), those experiences are not limited to
Experience. Pg | African countries and none of those shall
1-22 have been carried out in Eastern African
countries. Do you confirm that our
understanding is correct?

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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8 | Prequalification | Section III - | Criteria 6.1 Criteria 6.1 is changed by adding the
gocume-nt — | Evaluation and The Applicant shall demonstrate that Jollowing:
art 1: Pre-| Pre- 3 - o . ”
: : : ; it has 2 minimum construction | “All of the Contracts must have been
qualification qualification - ; : P . rgs . 2
P experiences in an area with a similar | carried out within an African Country”.
Procedures Criteria - . . i
s security risk requiring the
Criteria 6.1 —| 3 slementation of & security plan
Similar P pran.
Experience. Pg | Surprisingly, and contrary to the
1-23 criteria 4.2 (b), those experiences are
not limited to African countries and
none of those shall have been carried
out in Eastern African countries. Do
you confirm that our understanding is
correct?
9 - General In the light of the above and the An extension of Time is granted and the

ongoing summer holidays period in
Europe, we kindly request you to
consider an extension of time of the
submission deadline of at least 4
weeks.

new deadline for Application submission
is 18th September 2024, 12.00 pm East
African Time.

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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NO. | TENDER DOC. | DESCRIPTION | BID CLARIFICATION REQUESTED | RESPONSE
10 ) General In order to obtain all the requirements | Refer to clarification no. 9.
and complete our perfect qualification
documents for your further
assessment, we humbly request for an
extension of one month to submit the
qualification documents, that is the
final submission will be submitted on
4th October, 2024
. : : We kindly request your clarification | The list of acceptable Eastern African
11 gr:gjil;ifauor_l E}:C;ﬁ.?;ltiozinan d that if we coulc_l use proj.ects experience | countries is extended to Mozan.zbique,
Part 1: Pre- | Pre- execgted _outs1de qf Africa tq meet ﬂqe Zambia, Malawi, Zimbabwe, Somalia.
qualification qualification qualification requirements in section
Procedures Criteria — Form 4.2 (b] of Spe.cnfic _Expenence: "’_I‘hree
EXP 4.2 (b) (3) Coni:_racts mv_olvmg construction of
Experience _ | ... and in an African country. At least
Requirement one .of the Contr-act‘s must have bﬁfen
No.1-3 Pe 1-18 carried out within thf_: following
t0 1-19 = Eastern African countries Kenya,
Uganda, Tanzania, Rwanda, Burundi,
Sudan, South Sudan or Ethiopia."

Signed: Name: ENG. CAROLINE OWAKO ; DEPUTY DIRECTOR — BULK WATER OPERATIONS.
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